

~~TOP SECRET~~

Noted by D'DCI
3

APPROVED FOR
RELEASE
Historical Collections
Division
HR 70-14
Date: 2 May 2012

DAILY STAFF MEETING

Tuesday, 3 July 1951

Colonel Hansen will, in the future, submit selected items for the DCI Log.

Mr. Braden noted that Mr. Becker will prepare a study on the operation of the Projects Review Committee, and in particular will recommend the amounts to be approved by the AD's, the Deputies and the Committee itself.

HR70-14

[redacted] stated that Mr. Kirkpatrick plans to eliminate the use of as many pseudonyms as possible in cable traffic. It was noted that in a recent cable over two hours were needed after the cable had been decoded to find the proper names for the pseudonyms used therein.

Mr. Reber submitted a paper for possible consideration at the next AD's meeting regarding service abroad for overt personnel. Reber also discussed the recent meeting he attended with General Wyman and Colonel Johnston in the Pentagon, regarding the needs of General McClure's operations and both the cooperation between OPC Psychological Warfare and McClure. It was noted that no one challenged the need of this cooperation.

[redacted] briefly discussed the proposed organization of Mr. Gordon Gray's activity.

~~TOP SECRET~~